

Anne-Sofie Thomsen Leth

Associate

Anne-Sofie specialises in complex cases in both small and big projects. No matter the size of the project, Anne-Sofie's legal advice is always based on a focus on the details of the case. In her mind, the way to solve a case is to understand it in its complexity and convert it to practical advice to the customer. With a pragmatic and systematic entrance to a project, Anne-Sofie has a sense of detail and meticulousness. She finds the crux of the case as well as a practical solution hereof.



QUALIFICATIONS

International aspects have always been a part of Anne-Sofie, no matter whether she is traveling or is in the theoretical scene. International law was also a part of law school, where she finished with a thesis about liability waivers in domestic and international sales contracts.

Anne-Sofie has been a part of several arbitration cases. Furthermore, Anne-Sofie has participated in pre-paring, drafting, and negotiating contracts.

CAREER

- Associate, Molt Wengel (2021-present)
- Associate, Kammeradvokaten/ Advokatfirmaet Poul Schmith (2020-2021)
- Master at law, Aalborg University (2019)
- Law student, Andrimner A/S (2018-2019)
- Law student, Hjulmand Kaptain Advokatpartnerselskab (2017-2019)
- Voluntary at a legal aid (De Jurastuderendes Retshjælp, Aalborg) (2017-2019)



+45 2594 0490

asl@mowe.dk